

Debt Financing GA

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Jan 2017 13:54:13 -0500
Attachments: Debt Financing GA - 170105.pptx (120.87 kB)

Deputy,

In response to the MO's request for analysis of debt financing the GA, the attached deck provides a number of potential scenarios and associated ratepayer impacts, as well as a high-level discussion of considerations/risks.

Ok to share with MO?

Keley